



KIRALEE GREENHALGH

FILM // PHOTO // EDIT

PERSONAL PROFILE

Filmmaker and photographer with over four years experience working independently for clients, as well as in small production companies and large media teams.

Experience includes producing and directing narrative films/series, music videos, corporate videos, advertisements, event coverage, educational material and more.

SPECIALIZATIONS

- Videography and Photography
- Editing and Motion Graphics Animation
 - Youth Facilitation
- Audio Recording and Mixing
- Social Media Management

CONTACT INFO:

Mobile: 0437 749 744

Email: kiraleegreenhalgh@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.kiraleegreenhalgh.com

Address: 101 Ballarat Street Yarraville 3013

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Communications (Media) - RMIT University
- Mentorship with Michelle Grace Hunder through The Push Mentorship Program
- Adobe After Effects Course through City Desktop Training
- Trained in group facilitation through Ballarat Council's Youth Program

WORK HISTORY

FREELANCE FILMMAKER AND PHOTOGRAPHER

Self-employed | 2015-Present

Freelancer in all things media, including film, photography, motion graphics, social media and podcast production. I specialise in video production and editing, including music videos, promos and more. To see my portfolio of work and examples of my clients, please visit my website. Notable clients include Peter Mac Institute, RMIT University, Aunty Donna and Hobsons Bay Council.

SET PHOTOGRAPHER AND VIDEOGRAPHER

Welcome The Machines | 2015-Present

On-set videographer and photographer for director Josh Harris, having worked with clients such as Birds of Tokyo, Safia, Missy Higgins, Dustin Tebbutt, Kira Puru and more.

YOUTH WORKSHOP FACILITATOR

Ballarat Council | 2019

Facilitate workshops for Ballarat youth to upskill them in areas such as filmmaking and podcast production, and help young people in regional areas to develop creative skills and find their voice. Workshops are held on an ad hoc basis.

DIGITAL MEDIA CONTENT COORDINATOR

RMIT University | 2018-2019

Managed the creation of content and roll-out of key messages across social media platforms and for RMIT stakeholders. Key responsibilities included the creation of video, photography, podcasts, motion graphics and copy for social media.

VIDEOGRAPHER AND EDITOR

Digital Content Creations | 2017

Videographer and editor with additional roles in graphic design and photography.